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Kunkel, Mark

From: Osterberg, Sarah

Sent: Monday, February 07, 2000 1:58 PM

To: Kunkel, Mark

Cc: Jahr, Dave

Subject: rush amendment requesied to SB 248/AB 509
Mark,

Per my voice mail message, please draw up an amendment to SB 248/AB 509 that includes the following changes:
Page 3, lines 1-5: delete;
Page 3, lines 10-12: delete; -

Page 3 line 8 is amended to read: “...bill and in all advertising for long distance service the per-minute cost of the long
distance service under...”;

Page 2-3, Section 4, beginning on line 13 of page 2: move this section to ss. 100.207 per request of DATCP (Bill
Oemichen).

Please put a rush on this. We want to get moving on the bill as soon as possible.
Thanks.

Sarah Osterberg
Wasserman Office
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TO 1999 SENATE BILL 248 -

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 1. Page 2, line 1: delete lines 1 t: 12.
3 2. Page 2, ]in 3: delete lines 13 to 16 and substitute:
4 “SECTION 4/ 1007 (3m) of the statutes is created to reaia)d: So\)se,J o
5 100.207 (3m) PER-MINUTE LONG DISTANCE ADVERTISING.ﬁn this/sgshion:
6 | :L;) @ “Interlata” has the meaning given in s. 19631 (3e).
7 G 2.”) @ “Intralata” has the meaning given in s. 196?)/1 (3g).
8 ¥ 23.)& “Long distance” means interstate or intrastate interlata long distance
9 within the continental United States. P
10 & 42 @ “Telecommunications provider” has the meaning given in s. 196.01 (8p).”.
11 3. Page 3, line 1: delete lines 1 to 5. v |
12 4., Page 3, line 8: after “bill” insert “and in all advertising”. -

13 5. Page 3, line 10: delete lines 10 to 12. v
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6. Page 3, line 18: delete lines 18 and 19. v

(END)



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBa1325/1dn
FROM THE MDK:/:...
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Representative Wasserman:

The material on page 2, lines 1 to 12,is deleted because it is no longer necessary. In
addition, the material on page 3, lines 18 and 19/is deleted because a comparable
provision already exists in s. 100.207 (5), stats., which provides that section 100.207 4
applies “to any practice directed to any person in this state”. Finally, because the
operative provision is being moved to s. 100.207, stats., the amendment adds

definitions of “interlata”, “intralata” and “telecommunications provider” in proposed
s. 100.207 (3m).

A comparable amendment for Assembly Bill 509 will be available soon.

Mark D. Kunkel

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266—-0131

E-mail: Mark.Kunkel@legis.state.wi.us
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February 8, 2000

Representative Wasserman:

The material on page 2, lines 1 to 12, is deleted because it is no longer necessary. In
addition, the material on page 3, lines 18 and 19, is deleted because a comparable
provision already exists in s. 100.207 (5), stats., which provides that section 100.207
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

Phone: (608) 266-0131

E-mail: Mark.Kunkel@legis.state.wi.us



